Western Colorado Community College Curriculum Minutes December 8, 2015 BA Room 126

Meeting called to order by Chair Carolyn Ferreira-Lillo at 3:32 p.m.

I. Roll Call – See attached attendance sheet

Committee members present: Carolyn Ferreira-Lillo (Chair), Glen Hoff (WCCC-Construction Instructor), Bill Campbell (WCCC-Welding Instructor), Michael Carlton (WCCC-Machining Instructor), Scott Kessler (Vice Chair, Undergraduate Curriculum Committee)

Ex-Officio members present: Steve Werman Designee for Academic Affairs, Laureen Cantwell (Library Representative)

Recording Secretary: Tammy Murray (WCCC - Receptionist/Admin. Assist.)

Guest: Dr. Ben Keefer- Presenter for AG, Gary Looft-Presenter for Transportation and Electric Line worker program

II. New Business

A. Course Addition:

- 1. AGRS 101: Fermented Beverages
- 2. AGRS 106: Fermentation Science
- 3. AGRS 106L: Fermentation Science Lab
- 4. AGRS 130: Vineyard Establishment and Management
- 5. AGRS 130L: Vineyard Establishment and Management Lab
- 6. AGRS 131: Water and Irrigation: Principles and Practice
- 7. AGRS 131L: Water and Irrigation Lab
- 8. AGRS 165: Winemaking I
- 9. AGRS 165L: Winemaking I Lab
- 10. AGRS 170: Sensory Analysis
- 11. AGRS 170L: Was withdrawn, and combined with AGRS 170 as a lecture/lab
 - 12. AGRS 189: Viticulture Practicum
 - 13. AGRS 202: Winery Operations and Marketing
 - 14. AGRS 245: Winemaking II
 - 15. AGRS 245L: Winemaking II Lab
 - 16. AGRS 255: Viticulture Harvest and Post-harvest Management
 - 17. AGRS 255L: Viticulture Harvest and Post-harvest Management Lab
 - 18. AGRS 265: Integrated Plant Health Management

Motion to accept the course additions ÅGRS 101, AGRS 106, AGRS 106L, AGRS 130, AGRS 130L, AGRS 131, AGRS 131L, AGRS 165, AGRS 165L AGRS 170, AGRS 189, AGRS 202, AGRS 245, AGRS 245L, AGRS255, AGRS 255L and AGRS 265 with changes and corrections to be sent to UCCC by Glen Hoff.

Motion seconded by Bill Campbell. All approved.

Motion to extend the meeting 15 Minutes at 5:05pm by Glen Hoff, Motion seconded by Scott Kessler. All Approved.

- B. Program Addition: AAS Viticulture Enology
 - Dr. Ben Keefer presented the clarification for the proposed new program, AAS Viticulture and Enology is to raise the level of education attainment in the 14-county region through the region. The proposed AAS in Viticulture and Enology addresses the present demands for a skilled workforce in the industry. Due to the location, students will learn in an environment that is surrounded by active viticulture and wine making businesses.

Motion to accept the program petition for AAS Viticulture and Enology with changes and corrections to be sent to the UCCC by Glen Hoff. Motion seconded by Bill Campbell. All approved.

Motion to extend the meeting 15 Minutes at 5:15pm by Glen Hoff, Motion seconded by Scott Kessler. All Approved.

- C. Program Addition: AAS Electric Lineworker
 - Gary Looft presented the explanation for the new program AAS Electric Lineworker it will allow students to seek a first line-field supervisor role in a power transmission company. Most utility companies require an Associate degree to move into the supervisory role.

Motion to extend the meeting 15 Minutes at 5:30pm by Bill Campbell, Motion seconded by Michael Carlton. All Approved.

Motion to accept the program petition for AAS Electric Lineworker with changes and corrections to be sent up to UCC by Glen Hoff. Motion seconded by Bill Campbell. All approved.

- D. Course Additions: Transportation Services
 - 1. TSTG 275: ABS Diagnostics
 - 2. TSTA 286: Hybrid Vehicles

Motion to accept the course additions TSTG 275 and TSTA 286 with corrections and to be sent up to UCC by Glenn Hoff. Motion seconded by Mike Carlton. All approved.

- E. Course Deletions: Transportation Services
 - 1. TSTC 110: Engine Fundamentals
 - 2. TSTC 140: Drive Train Fundamentals
 - 3. TSTC 180: Fuel System Fundamentals
 - 4. TSTC 190: Climate Control Fundamentals
 - 5. TSTG 140: Job Shop

6. TSTG 170: Practical Applications

7. TSTD 285: Diesel Fuel Injection

Motion to accept the course deletions TSTC 110, TSTC 140, TSTC 180, TSTC 190, TSTG 140, TSTG 170 and TSTD 285 with corrections and to be sent up to UCC by Scott Kessler. Motion seconded by Glen Hoff. All approved.

Motion to extend the meeting 15 Minutes at 5:45pm by Bill Campbell, Motion seconded by Michael Carlton. All Approved.

- F. Course Modifications: Transportation Services
 - 1. TSTA 265: Engine Control Service, credits 2 to 3, credit hr, pre-req, topical course outline
 - 2. TSTA 267: Body And Chassis Controls, credit change 2 to 3, short title, pre -req
 - 3. TSTA 287: Engine Performance and Emissions, credits 2 to 3, topical course outline
 - 4. TSTC 100: Introduction To Transportation Service, credits 1 to 2, coreq, course description says yes but no new description, change in topical outline
 - 5. TSTC 101: Vehicle Service and Inspection, credit 2 to 3, co-req, course description
 - 6. TSTC 130: Electrical Fundamentals to Electrical I, co-req
 - 7. TSTC 160: Electronic Control Systems to Electrical II, co-req
 - 8. TSTC 170: Chassis Fundamentals, credit 1 to 2, course description, co-req, credit hour
 - 9. TSTC 171: Brake Fundamentals to Brakes I, co-req
 - 10. TSTG 120: Industry Safety Practices, credit 3 to 2, credit hour, type of lab, topical course outline
 - 11. TSTG 135: Electrical Component Repair to Starting and Charging, short title, pre-req
 - 12. TSTG 175: Prefix to TSTC, Title Hydraulic Brake Service to Brakes II, co-req
 - 13. TSTG 195: Climate Control Service to Climate Control, 2 credits to 4, co-req, course description
 - 14. TSTG 220: Industry Employment Practices to Workplace Skills, short title and course out line
 - 15. TSTG 240: Advanced Job Shop to Job Shop, short title, pre-req
 - 16. TSTG 270: Advanced Practical Applications to Practical Applications, and short title

Motion to accept the course modifications TSTA 265, TSTA 267, TSTA 287, TSTC 100, TSTC 101, TSTC 130, TSTC 160, TSTC 170, TSTC 171, TSTG 120, TSTG 135, TSTG 175, TSTG 195, TSTG 220, TSTG 240, TSTG 270 with corrections to be sent to UCCC by Bill Campbell. Motion seconded by Michael Carlton. All approved.

G. Program Addition: Technical Certificate in Automotive Service Technician1. Program/Petition Sheet updated 27 credit hours

Motion to accept the program petition sheet for Certificate in Automotive Service Technician with changes and corrections to be sent up to UCC for notification by Glen Hoff. Motion seconded by Bill Campbell. All approved.

Motion to table to rest and extend meeting to Monday, December 14 at 2:30pm by Glen Hoff, Motion seconded by Michael Carlton. All Approved.

III. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn by Glen Hoff Meeting adjourned at 6:00pm.